

Our Core Values

At AME, our reach transcends borders, and our commitment to improving global health finds resonance in 17 countries around the world. We appreciate the diversity of our customer base and strive constantly to serve the differentiated needs of each market.

Come explore our expansive range and join us in our journey to redefine the landscape of home-care health solutions across the globe. Trust AME, your Medical Devices Brand, to make health and wellness an attainable goal for all.

Presenting our distinguished manufacturing partners, pivotal in crafting the exceptional quality associated with our AME-branded healthcare products.



AME brand is synonymous with premium customer service.

- Dr. M. Tayyab Mustafa, CEO

AME is the largest Home Care **Medical Devices** from the Middle East





Welcome to AME (Ayy-Em-Eee) Revolutionizing healthcare through innovative, and costeffective healthcare solutions Our dedication to revolutionizing healthcare has been at the forefront of our operations since our inception in 2004. Born out of a passion for better healthcare, our products thrive at the intersection of quality, efficacy, and affordability; catering to an array of needs with unwavering performance.

Establishing our presence in the Home Care domain, we offer an impressive array of over 200 SKUs spanning across 15 crucial categories. This broad spectrum allows us to address various health and wellness concerns, thus living up to our mission of providing comprehensive healthcare solutions for every home leading to "A better Life".



EFFICACY

All our products should be effective in delivering the solutions they were manufactured for. We work tirelessly to ensure all our products provide a seamless user experience.



RELIABILITY

We use the highest quality of raw materials procured from the best suppliers. These are processed in state of the art manufacturing sites with staff with decades of experience ensuring that our products are reliable. The product works consistently over time without breakdowns.



AFFORDABILITY

Price always matters. We strive to keep the prices affordable for all our customers. AME also provides segmented price points to cater to all patients.

Our Manufacturing Facility

AME exclusively collaborates with cutting-edge production facilities that serve as the hallmark of excellence. These state-of-the-art factories, where AME Health Care products come to life, embody a dedication to innovative manufacturing. Substantial investments in research and development have yielded a series of patented technologies, placing us at the forefront of advancements in healthcare.

All operations, conducted on an impressive scale, adhere rigorously to quality standards, resulting in the acquisition of multiple quality certificates that underscore our commitment to crafting AME products with unparalleled excellence.

All of our esteemed manufacturing facilities play a pivotal role in the creation of AME-branded healthcare solutions, exemplifying a commitment to quality, innovation, and the provision of cutting-edge products that bear the hallmark of excellence.



Our History

2005

AME Pregnancy Test & Surgical Instrument Kits launched in later half of the year, ADS Team selling agency brands also

2009

AME products exported to 12 countries, registered in several Government authorities in the region

2014

AME Worldwide LLC brand office established in NJ, U.S.A

2018

Hospital Furniture category launched along with new models for Blood Pressure Monitors and Nebulizers

2023

Category Enhancement of IVD range: Addition of Ovulation Test, Drug of Abuse Tests, Steam Inhaler Category, New Weighing Scales 2004

Company established office in U.A.E

2006

AME Diagnostic

Equipment/Clinical Equipment
launched featuring Stethoscopes
and Sphygmomanometers

2012

Almania Medical
Equipment, Pakistan Office
established for marketing AME in
Pakistan & neighboring countries

2016

AME starts selling in several African Countries. Nigeria, Tanzania & Uganda

2020

Complete revamp of brand product design and packaging. New catalogue and models launched at Arab Health

2024

Addition of Greater selection of economical BPM models, Menopause Test kits, Cooling Patches Migraine Balms and other cosmetics

Table of CONTENTS



Blood Pressure Monitors 8-14



Nebulizers 15-29



Steam Inhalers 30-31



Humidifiers 32-33



Digital Thermometers 34-42



InVitro Diagnostic Products 43-47



Breast Pumps 48-52





Blood Glucose Meters 58-59



Auto Disable Syringe 60-61



Clinical Range 62-63



Patches; Medical / Non-Medical 64-65



Skin Care Line Up 66



Hospital Furniture 67



Surgical Instruments 67



BLOOD PRESSURE MONITORS

AME Blood Pressure Monitors are designed to empower individuals in managing their health with confidence and ease. Whether you're tracking daily fluctuations or maintaining long-term health records, our AME monitors provide a seamless experience with intuitive interfaces, smart memory functions, and user-friendly designs. With features like large digital displays, multi-user modes, and portable convenience, AME Blood Pressure Monitors ensure health monitoring is both simple and accessible. Trusted for their precision and durability, they are ideal companions for proactive health management.



6 STAR TECHNOLOGY



O1 SMART (%)

To detect measurement during

02 SMART (**)
MEASURE

Reduce measurement time by measuring during inflation

03 SMART

To detect if cuff is loose during measurement

04 SMART"

DETECT

Irregular heartbeat indicator

05 SMART III INDICATE

3 COLOUR Hypertension Indicator

06 SMART AFIBOM

Non Invasive detection of Atrial Fibrilation





TECHNOLOGY













MODEL: AME 1359

FEATURES

Automatic Power Off 2×60 memories with date and time Average last 3 results Deluxe carry case Bluetooth® optional Talking optional

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Silver White Finish Blue Backlight Large Display 4×AAA batteries or AC Adapter Or USB C Type

SPECIFICATIONS

LCD dimension: 6.7x6.9cm Unit dimension: 13.1x10.1x4.4cm





MODEL: AME 6195

MODEL: AME 6192

TECHNOLOGY











FEATURES

Automatic Power Off 2×150 memories with date and time Average last 3 results Deluxe carry case Bluetooth® optional Talking optional Backlight optional

Low Battery detection

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Large Display 3×AAA batteries or Type-C

4 Colors available:



4 Colors available:



SPECIFICATIONS

LCD dimension: 4.3x6.6cm Unit dimension: 15.0x8.0x4.6cm LCD dimension: 5.2x5.2cm Unit dimension: 14.0x10.3x5.1cm







MODEL: AME 6196

MODEL: AME 6191

TECHNOLOGY











FEATURES

Automatic Power Off 2×150 memories with date and time Average last 3 results Deluxe carry case Bluetooth® optional Talking optional Backlight optional

Low Battery detection

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Large Display 3×AAA batteries or Type-C

4 Colors available:

Silver White finish **USB** Connector

SPECIFICATIONS

LCD dimension: 6.2x4.7cm Unit dimension: 10.3x9.3x5.1cm LCD dimension: 4.6x6.2cm Unit dimension: 14.0x9.8x4.8cm

BLOOD PRFSSURE MONITORS 5 STAR TECHNOLOGY



MODEL: AME BP 807 MODEL: AME DBP 6194 MODEL: AME BP 816 TECHNOLOGY











FEATURES

Automatic Power Off Average last 3 results Deluxe carry case Bluetooth® optional Talking optional Backlight optional

2×60 memories with date and time 2×1500 memories with date and time 2×90 memories with date and time Low Battery detection

Low Battery detection

DESIGN ELEMENTS Large Display

4 Colors available: 4×AAA batteries or AC Adaptor

White finish (colors available with MOQ) 3×AAA batteries or AC Adaptor **USB** Connector

4 Colors available: 🔲 🔲 📈 4×AAA batteries or Type-C

SPECIFICATIONS

LCD dimension: 6.7x6.9cm Unit dimension: 13.1x10.1x4.4cm

Unit dimension: 11x10x5.7cm LCD Dimension: 5.2cmx5.2cm LCD dimension: 7.6x7.9cm Unit dimension: 12.2x9.4x7.2cm

BLOOD PRESSURE MONITORS ECONOMIC MODELS



MODEL: AME DBP 1312

MODEL: AME 702V

TECHNOLOGY















FEATURES

Average last 3 results Automatic power-off Deluxe carry case Backlight optional

2×60 memories with date and time Talking optional

Bluetooth optional

2×99 memories with date and time

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Large display 4×AAA batteries or Type-C

5 Colors available: **AC Adaptor**

White finish

(colors available with MOQ)

SPECIFICATIONS

LCD dimension: 6.5x4.5cm Unit dimension: 12.2x9.4x7.2cm

LCD dimension: 4.6x6.2cm Unit dimension: 13.3x10.3x6.4cm

BI OOD PRESSURE MONITORS ECONOMIC MODELS





MODEL: AME BP 809

MODEL: AME BP 808

TECHNOLOGY











FEATURES

Talking optional Backlight Optional Average last 3 results **Automatic Power Off**

2×60 memories with date and time Bluetooth optional

2×90 memories with date and time Low battery detection

Optional Screen Color Changes with BP Result:

DESIGN ELEMENTS

2 Colors available: Large LED Display

4×AAA batteries or Type C or AC adapter

4×AAA batteries or Type-C

SPECIFICATIONS

LCD dimension: 48*35mm Unit dimension: 115*93*64mm LCD dimension: 6.6x7cm Unit dimension: 8.5x10.5x4.5cm

NEBULIZERS

Nebulizers are Class IIb Medical Devices which are suitable for the treatment of Asthma and their symptoms. AME Nebulizers utilise a wide variety of innovative technologies which are beneficial in home settings or clinical settings. Take a look at our models suitable for all applications

CATEGORIES

O Compressor Nebulizer - CLASSIC

Ompressor Nebulizer - CLASSIC BOLD

Compressor Nebulizer - ECO SERIES

Ompressor Nebulizer - ANIMAL SERIES

Mesh Nebulizer - LATEST



FEATURES

DUALS SPEED

2 speed chamber allows for adjustment of mist produced to help save medicines & avoid choking hazard for infants



Suitable for smaller families when used intermittently - 40 minutes continuous use followed by 10 mins rest

AOUS KON

USE (

Continuous use model which can be used day & night for more than 100 hours without stopping; suitable for home use small clinics.



To provide adaptability across borders, we utilize the USB C to ensure continuity in therapy when travelling.





LESS
Perfect for situations where noise will

disturb therapy.



COMPRESSOR NEBULIZER CLASSIC



FEATURES



SPEED

2 speed chamber allows for adjustment of mist produced to help save medicines & avoid choking hazard for infants



NONSTOP

Continuous use model which can be used day & night for more than 100 hours without stopping; suitable for home use small clinics.





WARRANTY 5 YRS5 year warranty on manufacturing defects

MODEL: AME MCN S600B

SPECIFICATIONS

Power:	AC 230V / 50Hz
Power Consumption:	180VA
Nebulizer medication Capacity:	8ml
Partical Size:	Approx.(75.74±0.02)%; within 0.5 to 5um range
MMAD:	2.81±0.14µm
Average Nebulization Rate:	≥0.2ml/min
Noise Level:	Below 65dBA (DIN EN 13544-1)
Compressor Pressure Range:	30 ~ 50 Psi / 206Kpa~345Kpa
Operation Pressure Range:	9.5 ~ 20 Psi / 65.5Kpa~137Kpa
Liter Flow Range:	6~10 lpm
Operation Temperature Range:	10°C ~40°C (50°F ~104°F)
Operation Humidity Range:	10% ∼95% RH
Storage Temperature Range:	-20°C ~70°C (-4°F~158°F)
Storage Humidity Range:	10%~95% RH
Atmospheric pressure	500~1060hPa



2 Speed Nebulizer Chamber



Adult Mask



Child Mask



Air Tube



Mouth Piece



NosePiece (Optional)

COMPRESSOR NEBULIZER CLASSIC





AME MCNS600 A

AME MCN S600E

TECHNOLOGY









SPECIFICATIONS

Power:	AC 230V / 50Hz
Power Consumption:	180VA
Nebulizer medication Capacity:	8ml
Partical Size:	Approx.(75.74±0.02)%; within 0.5 to 5um range
MMAD:	2.81±0.14µm
Average Nebulization Rate:	≥0.2ml/min
Noise Level:	Below 65dBA (DIN EN 13544-1)
Compressor Pressure Range:	30 ~ 50 Psi / 206Kpa~345Kpa
Operation Pressure Range:	9.5 ~ 20 Psi / 65.5Kpa~137Kpa
Liter Flow Range:	6~10 lpm
Operation Temperature Range:	10°C ~40°C (50°F ~104°F)
Operation Humidity Range:	10% ∼95% RH
Storage Temperature Range:	-20°C ~70°C (-4°F~158°F)
Storage Humidity Range:	10%∼95% RH
Atmospheric pressure	500~1060hPa



2 Speed Nebulizer Chamber



Adult Mask



Child Mask



Air Tube



Mouth Piece



NosePiece (Optional)

COMPRESSOR NEBULIZER CLASSIC BOLD



FEATURES



DUAL SPEED

2 speed chamber allows for adjustment of mist produced to help save medicines & avoid choking hazard for infants



NONSTOP

Continuous use model which can be used day & night for more than 100 hours without stopping; suitable for home use small clinics.





S YRS
5 year warranty on manufacturing defects

MODEL: AME MCN S600G

SPECIFICATIONS

Power:	AC 230V / 50Hz
Power Consumption:	180VA
Nebulizer medication Capacity:	8ml
Partical Size:	Approx.(75.74±0.02)% within 0.5 to 5um range
MMAD:	2.81±0.14µm
Average Nebulization Rate:	≥0.2ml/min
Noise Level:	Below 65dBA (DIN EN 13544-1)
Compressor Pressure Range:	30 ~ 50 Psi / 206Kpa~345Kpa
Operation Pressure Range:	9.5 ~ 20 Psi / 65.5Kpa~137Kpa
Liter Flow Range:	6~10 lpm
Operation Temperature Range:	10°C ~40°C (50°F ~104°F)
Operation Humidity Range:	10% ∼95% RH
Storage Temperature Range:	-20°C ~ 70°C (-4°F~158°F)
Storage Humidity Range:	10%~95% RH
Atmospheric pressure	500~1060hPa



2 Speed Nebulizer Chamber



Adult Mask



Child Mask



Air Tube



Mouth Piece



NosePiece (Optional)

COMPRESSOR NEBULIZER CLASSIC BOLD





AME MCNS600 F

AME MCN S600 MD

TECHNOLOGY









SPECIFICATIONS

Power:	AC 230V / 50Hz
Power Consumption:	180VA
Nebulizer medication Capacity:	8ml
Partical Size:	Approx.(75.74±0.02)% within 0.5 to 5um range
MMAD:	2.81±0.14µm
Average Nebulization Rate:	≥0.2ml/min
Noise Level:	Below 65dBA (DIN EN 13544-1)
Compressor Pressure Range:	30 ~ 50 Psi / 206Kpa~345Kpa
Operation Pressure Range:	9.5 ~ 20 Psi / 65.5Kpa~137Kpa
Liter Flow Range:	6~10 lpm
Operation Temperature Range:	10°C ~40°C (50°F ~104°F)
Operation Humidity Range:	10% ∼95% RH
Storage Temperature Range:	-20°C ~ 70°C (-4°F~158°F)
Storage Humidity Range:	10%~95% RH
Atmospheric pressure	500~1060hPa



2 Speed Nebulizer Chamber



Adult Mask



Child Mask



Air Tube



Mouth Piece



NosePiece (Optional)



FEATURES



DUAL SPEED

2 speed chamber allows for adjustment of mist produced to help save medicines & avoid choking hazard for infants



NONSTOP

USE

Continuous use model which can be used day & night for more than 100 hours without stopping; suitable for home use small clinics



CYCLIC

Suitable for smaller families when used intermittently - 40 minutes continuous use followed by 10 mins



WARRANTY 5 YRS5 year warranty on manufacturing defects

MODEL: AME MCNS600MN

SPECIFICATIONS

Power:	AC 120V 60Hz, 1.3A or 230V 50Hz 0.8A
Power Consumption:	230V 50Hz 0.8A
Nebulizer medication Capacity:	6 ml
Partical Size:	65% within 0.5 ~5um range
Average Nebulization Rate:	0.2 ml/min
Noise Level:	≤65dBA(acc.to DIN EN 13544-1 section 26)
Compressor Pressure Range:	30 ~ 50 Psi / 206Kpa~345Kpa
Operation Pressure Range:	Approx.7.0~13.0 Psi/48.0~89.0Kpa
Liter Flow Range:	Approx.3.0~6.0 lpm
Operation Temperature Range:	10 ~40°C, 30 ~ 85 %
Operation Humidity Range:	10% ∼95% RH
Storage Temperature Range:	-20°C ~ 70°C (-4°F~158°F)
Storage Humidity Range:	20 ~ 75 % RH
Atmospheric pressure	800~1060hPa
Expected service life	Approx.1000H
Working and rest time	30 mins On, 30 minsOFF
Safety level	Type BF ClassII



2 Speed Nebulizer Chamber



Adult Mask



Child Mask



Air Tube



Mouth Piece



NosePiece (Optional)





AME MCNS600 MA

AME MCN S600ME

TECHNOLOGY









SPECIFICATIONS

Power:	AC 230V / 50Hz
Power Consumption:	180VA
Nebulizer medication Capacity:	8ml
Partical Size:	Approx.(75.74±0.02)% within 0.5 to 5um range
MMAD:	2.81±0.14µm
Average Nebulization Rate:	≥0.2ml/min
Noise Level:	Below 65dBA (DIN EN 13544-1)
Compressor Pressure Range:	30 ~ 50 Psi / 206Kpa~345Kpa
Operation Pressure Range:	9.5 ∼ 20 Psi / 65.5Kpa∼137Kpa
Liter Flow Range:	6~10 lpm
Operation Temperature Range:	10°C ~40°C (50°F ~104°F)
Operation Humidity Range:	10% ∼95% RH
Storage Temperature Range:	-20°C ~70°C (-4°F~158°F)
Storage Humidity Range:	10%~95% RH
Atmospheric pressure	500~1060hPa



2 Speed Nebulizer Chamber



Adult Mask



Child Mask



Air Tube



Mouth Piece







AME MCN S600MI

AME AN106

TECHNOLOGY









SPECIFICATIONS

Power:	AC 230V / 50Hz
Power Consumption:	180VA
Nebulizer medication Capacity:	8ml
Partical Size:	Approx.(75.74±0.02)% within 0.5 to 5um range
MMAD:	2.81±0.14µm
Average Nebulization Rate:	≥0.2ml/min
Noise Level:	Below 65dBA (DIN EN 13544-1)
Compressor Pressure Range:	30 ~ 50 Psi / 206Kpa~345Kpa
Operation Pressure Range:	9.5 ~ 20 Psi / 65.5Kpa~137Kpa
Liter Flow Range:	6~10 lpm
Operation Temperature Range:	10°C ~40°C (50°F ~104°F)
Operation Humidity Range:	10% ∼95% RH
Storage Temperature Range:	-20°C ~70°C (-4°F~158°F)
Storage Humidity Range:	10%~95% RH
Atmospheric pressure	500~1060hPa







Adult Mask



Child Mask



Air Tube



Mouth Piece



NosePiece (Optional)





AME MCN S600 MC

AME MCN S600 MF

TECHNOLOGY









SPECIFICATIONS

Power:	AC 230V / 50Hz
Power Consumption:	180VA
Nebulizer medication Capacity:	8ml
Partical Size:	Approx.(75.74±0.02)% within 0.5 to 5um range
MMAD:	2.81±0.14µm
Average Nebulization Rate:	≥0.2ml/min
Noise Level:	Below 65dBA (DIN EN 13544-1)
Compressor Pressure Range:	30 ∼ 50 Psi / 206Kpa∼345Kpa
Operation Pressure Range:	9.5 ~ 20 Psi / 65.5Kpa~137Kpa
Liter Flow Range:	6~10 lpm
Operation Temperature Range:	10°C ~40°C (50°F ~104°F)
Operation Humidity Range:	10% ~95% RH
Storage Temperature Range:	-20°C ~70°C (-4°F~158°F)
Storage Humidity Range:	10%~95% RH
Atmospheric pressure	500~1060hPa







Adult Mask



Child Mask



Air Tube



Mouth Piece



NosePiece (Optional)



FEATURES



2 speed chamber allows for adjustment of mist produced to help save medicines & avoid choking hazard for infants



USE

Continuous use model which can be used day & night for more than 100 hours without stopping; suitable for home use small clinics



CYCLIC

USE Suitable for smaller families when used intermittently - 40 minutes continuous use followed by 10 mins rest



WARRANTY **5YRS** 5 year warranty on manufacturing defects

MODEL: AME 303

SPECIFICATIONS

Power:	AC 120V 60Hz, 1.3A or 230V 50Hz 0.8A
Power Consumption:	230V 50Hz 0.8A
Nebulizer medication Capacity:	6 ml
Partical Size:	65% within 0.5 ~5um range
Average Nebulization Rate:	0.2 ml/min
Noise Level:	≤65dBA(acc.to DIN EN 13544-1 section 26)
Compressor Pressure Range:	30 ~ 50 Psi / 206Kpa~345Kpa
Operation Pressure Range:	Approx.7.0~13.0 Psi/48.0~89.0Kpa
Liter Flow Range:	Approx.3.0~6.0 lpm
Operation Temperature Range:	10 ~40°C, 30 ~ 85 %
Operation Humidity Range:	10% ∼95% RH
Storage Temperature Range:	-20°C ~ 70°C (-4°F~158°F)
Storage Humidity Range:	20 ~ 75 % RH
Atmospheric pressure	800~1060hPa
Expected service life	Approx.1000H
Working and rest time	30 mins On, 30 minsOFF
Safety level	Type BF ClassII
Colors available	White, Blue



2 Speed Nebulizer Chamber



Adult Mask



Child Mask



Air Tube



Mouth Piece



NosePiece (Optional)

COMPRESSOR NEBULIZER DC TYPE SERIES



FEATURES



SPEED

2 speed chamber allows for adjustment of mist produced to help save medicines & avoid choking hazard for infants



NONSTOP

Continuous use model which can be used day & night for more than 100 hours without stopping; suitable for home use small clinics.





MODEL: AME NB505

SPECIFICATIONS

Charging Time	60 minutes
Battery capacity	1200 mAh
Charging attribute	12v 1.0A Max
Residual amount	≤0.8mL
Output gas flow	>5ML/Min
Median particle size	3.5um±25%
Working noise	≤50dB(A)
Power	12V Power Adapter Included
Functionality	One Touch key Function
Digital Display	5.3 Inch Screen



2 Speed Nebulizer Chamber



Adult Mask



Child Mask



Air Tube



Mouth Piece



COMPRESSOR NEBULIZER ANIMAL SERIES



FEATURES



DUAL SPEED

2 speed chamber allows for adjustment of mist produced to help save medicines & avoid choking hazard for infants



NONSTOP

Continuous use model which can be used day & night for more than 100 hours without stopping; suitable for home use small clinics.





MODEL: AMEMCNS600 J

SPECIFICATIONS

Power:	AC 230V / 50Hz
Power Consumption:	180VA
Nebulizer medication Capacity:	8ml
Partical Size:	Approx.(75.74±0.02)% within 0.5 to 5um range
MMAD:	2.81±0.14μm
Average Nebulization Rate:	≥0.2ml/min
Noise Level:	Below 65dBA (DIN EN 13544-1)
Compressor Pressure Range:	30 ~ 50 Psi / 206Kpa~345Kpa
Operation Pressure Range:	9.5 ~ 20 Psi / 65.5Kpa~137Kpa
Liter Flow Range:	6~10 lpm
Operation Temperature Range:	10°C ~40°C (50°F ~104°F)
Operation Humidity Range:	10% ∼95% RH
Storage Temperature Range:	-20°C ~70°C (-4°F~158°F)
Storage Humidity Range:	10%~95% RH
Atmospheric pressure	500~1060hPa



2 Speed Nebulizer Chamber



Adult Mask



Child Mask



Air Tube



Mouth Piece



NosePiece (Optional)

COMPRESSOR NEBULIZER ANIMAL SERIES





AMEMCNS600 H

AMEMCNS600 MB

TECHNOLOGY









SPECIFICATIONS

Power:	AC 230V / 50Hz
Power Consumption:	180VA
Nebulizer medication Capacity:	8ml
Partical Size:	Approx.(75.74±0.02)% within 0.5 to 5um range
MMAD:	2.81±0.14µm
Average Nebulization Rate:	≥0.2ml/min
Noise Level:	Below 65dBA (DIN EN 13544-1)
Compressor Pressure Range:	30 ~ 50 Psi / 206Kpa~345Kpa
Operation Pressure Range:	9.5 ~ 20 Psi / 65.5Kpa~137Kpa
Liter Flow Range:	6~10 lpm
Operation Temperature Range:	10°C ~40°C (50°F ~104°F)
Operation Humidity Range:	10% ∼95% RH
Storage Temperature Range:	-20°C ~70°C (-4°F~158°F)
Storage Humidity Range:	10%~95% RH
Atmospheric pressure	500~1060hPa













Nebulizer Chamber

Adult Mask

Child Mask

Piece

(Optional)

MESH NEBULIZER LATEST



FEATURES



USE Suitable for smaller families when used intermittently - 40 minutes continuous use followed by 10 mins rest



USB-C TYPE

To provide adaptability across borders, we utilize the USB C to ensure continuity in therapy when travelling.



RECHARGE -ABLE TYPE

No more running out of batteries as the product is re-chargeable.



NOISE LESS

Perfect for situations where noise will disturb therapy.

MODEL: AME MESHS600 F

SPECIFICATIONS

Method of Operation	Active Vibrating Mesh Technology
Power Supply	10mins Auto off, Internal power supply, Lithium battery only
Power Consumption	Approx. 2.0W
Auto Off	10 mins Auto off (with rechargeable battery)
Light Indications	Blue Light:During operation
	Orange Light :Battery is Low power
	Orange Light Blinking:Battery is Chargeing
	Blue Light Blinking:Battery has been fully Charged
Vibrating Frequency	Approx. 107 kHz +/- 10%
Nebulization Rate	0.25 ml/min
Particle Size	Approx.(74.53±3.01)% within 0.5 to 5um range
MMAD	2.93±0.19um
Capacity of Medication Cup	Max 6ml or 12ml
Noise Level	≤50dBA (1 meter distance)
Battery Charging Voltage and Current	5.0V, Max. 2A
Battery Chargeing Time	Approx. 180 mins
Battery Non-stop Usage Time	Approx. 120 mins
Lithium Titanate Battery Cycle Life	The cycle time is not less than 300 times



Adult Mask



Child Mask



USB C Cable

MESH NEBULIZER LATEST







AME MESHS600 G

AME MESHS600 C

AME MESHS600 E

SPECIFICATIONS

Method Of Operation:	Active Vibrating Mesh Technology
Power Supply:	Lithium Titanate Battery (DC 4.8V Rechargeable)
Power Consumption:	Approx.2.0W
Auto Off:	10 Mins
Vibrating Frequency:	Approx.107 kHz +/- 10%
Nebulization Rate:	≥0.25 MI/Min
Particle Size:	Appro.(88.08+1.91)% within 0.5 to 5um range
MMAD:	2.25+0.35um
Capacity Of Medication Cup:	Max 12ml
Noise Level:	≤50dBA (1 Meter Distance)
Battery Chargeing Voltage And Current:	5.0V 1A~2A
Battery Chargeing Time:	Approx.90 Mins
Battery Non-Stop Usage Time:	Approx.100 Mins
Lithium Titanate Battery Cycle Life:	Cycle Life: 0.5C Approx.7000 Times, 1C Approx.4000 Times
Weight:	Approx.110g
Operating Temperature And Humidity:	10 ~40°C, 30 ~ 85 % RH, 800~1060hPa
Storage And Delivery Condition: -	20~ 60°C, 20~ 75 % RH, 800~1060hPa
Safety Level:	Type B Class II

FEATURES











Adult Mask



Child Mask



STEAM INHALERS

Introducing our latest innovation in respiratory care - the AME Steam Inhalers. Harnessing the power of steam therapy, it provides a soothing and effective solution for congestion, cough, and other respiratory issues. Elevate your well-being with the 2 types of AME Steam Inhalers, where advanced technology meets uncompromising quality for a breath of fresh, revitalizing air.



AME EcoSteam

AME HandySteam



FEATURES



PROTECTON
Maintains the temperature of the device when it exceeds limits, preventing damage.





Ensures easy cleanup after usage, also prevents particles from sticking to the surface

MONSTICK





STEAM INHALERS FACIAL STEAMER & STEAM INHALER





AME ECOSTEAM

AME HANDYSTEAM

TECHNOLOGY















FEATURES

PTC fast heater Boiling within 3-min Over-heating safety protection

Steam Control design 3 settings 0/1/2 Control Detachable power cord Prevent leakage design

DESIGN ELEMENTS

220-240VAC 50/60Hz 100W LED power indicator

With facial mask, inhaler and cup Capacity: 50ml

With facial mask and cup ON/OFF Switch Capacity: 30ml

HUMIDIFIER

Another one of our latest category in respiratory care is the AME Humidifiers Crafted with customer usage and designed for optimal user experience, our humidifiers deliver targeted relief for respiratory discomfort.

Harnessing the power of Hi-Tech Atomizers, it provides a soothing and effective solution for environments which have very dry air. Elevate your well-being with the AME Steam Humidifiers, where advanced technology meets uncompromising quality for a breath of fresh, revitalizing air. Breathe better, live healthier for a Better life.



FEATURES











HUMIDIFIER LATEST



FEATURES











CLEAN CT The top lid comes off to allow easy wiping & cleaning



LIGHT
Provides a soft rainbow color changing light, perfect at night

MODEL: AME HMD01

FEATURES

Ultra Fine and Fast Atomization Ambient Light Color Change Blue Light Control Non-stick pan technology Over-heating safety protection Suitable for all night usage.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

220-240VAC 50/60Hz 100W
Capacity: 2000ml
LED power indicator
Blue Light Control
2 Colors available:



DIGITAL THERMOMETERS

Thermometers have come a long way since the Mercury filled counterparts . AME Thermometers are equipped with a large selection of cutting edge technologies which are reliable and effective in a home or clinical setting. Take look at the various models suitable for all applications

CATEGORIES

Rigid Tip
Flexible Tip

Ear & Non-Contact





Pre-heated probe technology increases accuracy and reliability of temperature readings. It increases accuracy and stability by reducing the effect of temperature variations between the body and measurement site



Help customers select user age prior to measurement. Clinical Studies shows that children's body temperature is different from that of adults, hence AME SmartSelect Technology helps provide accurate measurement



patented algorithm to calculate the actual temperature in short time. upto 5S to 2OS predictive reading



Guarantees temperature reliability through probe placement stability during the measurement process. The indicator light will pulse while the measurement is in progress. A steady light at the completion shows the probe has not moved



SMART.00 PRECISION

The thermometer reading shows two decimals ensuring the necessary precision needed in clinical settings.

FEATURES





























DIGITAL THERMOMETERS RIGID TIP



MODEL: AME DMT 4161

FEATURES

Rigid tip
Fever alarm
Last reading recall
Dual scale with °C/°F
Predictive measuring optional
10s/20s/30s response time
Automatic power-off

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Waterproof Beeps Low battery indicator White Finish

SPECIFICATIONS

Unit Dimension: 14.3 x 2.5 x 1.4cm Unit Weight: 16grams (Battery Included)

FEATURES













DIGITAL THERMOMETERS RIGID TIP





MODEL: AME DMT 4759

MODEL: AME DMT 4763

TECHNOLOGY















FEATURES

Rigid tip
Fever alarm
Last reading recall
Dual scale with °C/°F
10s/20s/30s response time
Automatic power-off

10 Reading Memories

Predictive measuring optional

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Waterproof Beeps Low battery indicator White Finish

Jumbo LCD Size

DIGITAL THERMOMETERS RIGID TIP







MODEL: AME DMT 4119

MODEL: AME DMT 101

MODEL: AME DMT 412

TECHNOLOGY











FEATURES

Rigid tip Fever alarm Last reading recall Dual scale with °C/°F Automatic power-off

10s/20s/30s response time Fever line indicator (Optional) 10s/20s/30s response time

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Beeps White Finish

Jumbo LCD

DIGITAL THERMOMETERS FLEXIBLE TIP







MODEL: AME DMT 4336 MODEL: AME DMT 4760 MODEL: AME DMT 4765

TECHNOLOGY





























FEATURES

Beeps
Flexible tip
Fever alarm
Waterproof
Last reading recall
Dual scale with °C/°F
10s/20s/30s response time
Automatic power-off

Beeps
Flexible Tip
Fever Alarm
Waterproof
Bluetooth Optional
10 reading memory
Predictive Measuring Optional
Jumbo LCD
High Precision
10s/20s/30c Options
Dual Scale C & F Convertible
Low Battery Indicator
Automatic Power Off

Beeps
Flexible Tip
Fever Alarm
Waterproof
Last Reading Recall
Backlight Optional
10 Reading Memories
Predictive Measuring Optional
10s/20s/30c Options
Dual Scale C & F Convertible
Low Battery Indicator
Automatic Power Off

DIGITAL THERMOMETERS RIGID TIP



MODEL: AME DMT 437 Cartoon Series

TECHNOLOGY





Automatic POWER OFF

FEATURES

Flexible Tip Waterproof Fever alarm Last reading recall Dual scale with °C/°F 10s/20s/30s response time Automatic power-off

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Beeps Colorful designs

DIGITAL THERMOMETERS EAR & NON-CONTACT





MODEL: AME DET 1115

FEATURES





Pre-heated probe technology increases accuracy and reliability of temperature readings. It increases accuracy and stability by reducing the effect of temperature variations between the body and measurement site





Guarantees temperature reliability through probe placement stability during the measurement process. The indicator light will pulse while the measurement is in progress. A steady light at the completion shows the probe has not moved

FEATURES

Measures in ear
Pre-heated technology
Preheating time 6-10s
30 Memories with date & time
3 seconds reading
Dual scale with °C/°F
Automatic power-off
Bluetooth optional
60s timer optional
With probe covers

AME DET 1215

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Beeps; facilitates precise timing with audible cues every 15 seconds to 60 seconds Indicator light Black Finish Rechargeable battery optional Backlight optional Battery for AME DET 1215: 1900mAh li-battery Battery for AME DET 1115: 2*AA battery

STANDARD AME ACCESSORIES



Probe Cover



High-end rechargeable storage box

DIGITAL THERMOMETERS EAR & NON-CONTACT





MODEL: AME F7

MODEL: AME DET 3023

TECHNOLOGY























FEATURES

Dual scale with °C/°F 1 second reading

Fever alarm 9 group memories

Mute switching function

Disposable probe cover to avoid cross infection

Ejection of probe covers

Cover detection function to avoid misoperation

Measurment of forehead, objects &

Environment

30 reading memories

Talking optional

Bluetooth optional

Automatic power-off

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Beeps

White finish

Large LED display With probe covers Black finish

Replaceable battery

DIGITAL THERMOMETERS EAR & NON-CONTACT



FEATURES



Pre-heated probe technology increases accuracy and reliability of temperature readings. It increases accuracy and stability by reducing the effect of temperature variations between the body and measurement site

MODEL: AME DET 1215

FEATURES

Measurment of forehead, objects & Environment No probe covers needed 10 reading memories 1 second reading Bluetooth optional Dual scale with °C/°F Automatic power-off

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Compact ergonomic size Beeps Backlight optional Talking optional Replaceable battery Colors available



INVITRO DIAGNOSTIC PRODUCTS

Welcome to the forefront of personalized diagnostics with AME's In-Vitro Diagnostics Kits. Our Pregnancy Test Kits, Ovulation Test Kits, and Drugs of Abuse screening tools redefine convenience and accuracy in home testing. Designed with precision, AME empowers users with reliable results, enabling proactive health management. Experience a new era in at-home healthcare with AME's In-Vitro Diagnostics Kits - where accuracy meets convenience.



Women's Range
Drug of Abuse Tests
For More categories, download the complete IVD catalogue















PRODUCT LINE

- Pregnancy Test Kits
- Ovulation Tests
- Menopause Tests
- Drug of Abuse Test Kits
- Veterinary Test Kits
- Home Use Tests

Scan the QR Code to get a detailed catalogue of our IVD Range

INVITRO DIAGNOSTIC PRODUCTS PREGNANCY TEST KITS



FEATURES









AME Smart Stream Pregnancy Test Kit Mid Stream Type I

DETAILED FEATURES

Results in 40 seconds Highest in class test area Quick and accurate results with accuracy of >99.9% Bagged in Aluminium Jacket Includes Dual Language Leaflet Home Use Midstream Type

INVITRO DIAGNOSTIC PRODUCTS

PREGNANCY TEST KITS





AME SMART CHECK

AME DIGITAL SMART STREAM

TECHNOLOGY















FEATURES

Quick and accurate results with accuracy of >99.9% Suitable for Home Use

Results in 5 Minutes Highest in class test area Cassette type Bagged in Aluminium Jacket Includes Dual Language Leaflet Self-testing format for High Privacy
Convenient "Yes" / "No" Indicator
Easy to use with 1 Step Operation
Over 99.9% Accuracy
Fast Results in 3 Minutes
Simple visual interpretation
Shelf Life 2 Years
Sensitivity >99.9%
Specificity >99.9%
Cut-Off 25 mIU/mL

INVITRO DIAGNOSTIC PRODUCTS FERTILITY TEST KITS





AME SMART OVU TEST

AME DIGITAL SMART STREAM

TECHNOLOGY







FEATURES

Quick and accurate results with accuracy of >99.9% Suitable for Home Use

AME SmartOvuTest enables couples trying to conceive for a baby to try Smartly. Utilizing the Menstrual Cycle, the test helps couples find the most fertile days.
5 Test kits in 1 pack.
Suitable for daily testing Easy to use
For any cycle length. One pack is sufficient for most women with regular cycles.

Additional tests maybe needed for irregular cycles

Discover your likely menopausal stage -By combining FSH test results, cycle history, and symptoms, the test can indicate if a woman is likely to have Menopause or Not. Key Features Include:

Easy to Interpret Results.
Simple, Reliable, and Accurate with FSH
Hormone sensitivity of 25 mlU/mL.
Rapid & Simple to Use - Results in 5
Minutes

Easy to Read Results - two lines highlight a positive result, just like your regular HCG test kits.

INVITRO DIAGNOSTIC PRODUCTS DRUG OF ABUSE TESTS



AME MULTI DRUG OF ABUSE KIT

4 in 1 Test Kit (Cassette Type)

Saliva Test sample

Designed to test four common drugs of abuse







AME MULTI DRUG OF ABUSE KIT

6 in 1 Test Kit (Cassette Type)

Urine Test sample Designed to test six common drugs of abuse









AME MULTI DRUG OF ABUSE KIT

Cup Type 6 to 15 Parameters







AME ALCOHOL RAPID TEST

Saliva sample Easy to use Quick and accurate





BREAST PUMPS

Introducing the Breast Pumps category, designed to enhance the breastfeeding experience for modern mothers. Our state-of-the-art pumps combine comfort, efficiency, and portability, providing a seamless solution for nursing mothers on the go. With customizable settings and advanced technology, trust in AME's commitment to nurturing maternal well-being, as our innovative design ensures a discreet and efficient pumping experience.

CATEGORIES

Electric Breast Pump

Manual Breast Pump































48



BREAST PUMPS ELECTRIC & MANUAL



AME LD 208 Electric Model Wearable Type

FEATURES









DETAILED FEATURES

Wearable design
6 levels of stimulate modes
9 levels of suction modes
9 levels of expression modes
9 levels of multi suction modes
Breast shield (flange size) 24/27mm
Silent and discreet pumping
Compact and lightweight
Powered by Lithium 1200mAh/TYPE-C
5V, 1A (include cable)

FEATURES











DETAILED FEATURES

Streamline and comfortable handle
Soft and comfortable breast-shield to fit
snugly against breast
Silent and discreet pumping
Easy to assemble, use and clean
Unique system for easy milk storage
Compact and lightweight
BPA free



AME LD 208 Manual Model

BREAST PUMPS ELECTRIC



AME LD 202 AME LD 209

TECHNOLOGY

















FEATURES

Silent and discreet pumping Compact and lightweight BPA free

2-phase expression technology Powerful motor, 10 suction level options Soft and comfortable breast-shield Easy to assemble, use and clean Unique system for easy milk storage Powered by 4AA batteries or adaptor 6V/1A 6 stimulate modes; 9 suction modes; 9 expression modes;9 multi suction modes 24 mm comfortable breastshield Automatically power-offer in 30 minutes Powered by 5V/1A type-c adaptor/cable (only include cable)

BREAST PUMPS ELECTRIC



AME LD 302 AME LD 305

TECHNOLOGY











FEATURES

2-phase expression technology Powerful motor, 10 suction level options Dual Cup type Soft and comfortable breast-shield to fit snugly against breast Silent and discreet pumping Easy to assemble, use and clean Unique system for easy milk storage Compact and lightweight BPA free Powered by 4AA batteries or adaptor 6V/1A

BREAST PUMPS ELECTRIC





AME LD 3010L

AME LD 2010

TECHNOLOGY









FEATURES

Dual Cup type Silent and discreet pumping Compact and lightweight BPA free

6 stimulate modes; 9 suction modes; 9 expression modes; 9 multi suction modes 24 mm comfortable breast-shield Automatically power-offer in 30 minutes

Powered by Li-ion 2000mAh/TYPE-C 5V, 1A (Rechargable Type) LED lamp (Night Light)

Powered by 5V/1A type-c adaptor/cable/ 4"AA"batteries (only include cable)

WEIGHING SCALES

Discover the precision of AME's Weighing Scales, seamlessly blending everyday functionality with cuttingedge technology. Our Scales offer reliability and accuracy, ensuring a fundamental tool for health-conscious individuals. Our latest models are equipped with Bluetooth connectivity for a comprehensive health summary. Trust AME for a harmonious fusion of traditional reliability and modern innovation in your pursuit of a healthier lifestyle.

CATEGORIES

Smart Scales



FEATURES













SMART SCALE FEATURES





























FAT CONTROL SKELETAL

FAT MASS







LEVEL



MUSCLE RATE 800 HEALTH SCORE











HEALTH EVALUATION

BODY AGE

WEIGHING SCALES SMART SCALES



AME CF577BLE+WIFI 8 Electrode Dual Frequency Smart Body Fat Scale

FEATURES

User Selection Works with WIFI Works with Bluetooth Easy to use AME App **BIA Measurement** Kg/Lb Convertible 180kg Capacity

DESIGN ELEMENTS

3.5 Inch TFT color large display 81.5mm*53.5mm Size Sturdy Platform 5mm Thickness with toughened glass

Power: 3*AAA Batteries

SPECIFICATIONS

Scale Size: 335*335*35mm







User Selection/Profile



Guided Use

FEATURES



WEIGHT



FAT RATIO



BMI







FAT CONTROL



















CONTROL



BODY TYPE





HEALTH EVALUATION



BODY AGE



HEALTH



PROTEIN RATIO



WATER RATIO



FAT RATIO



WEIGHING SCALES SMART SCALES



AME CF539 Digital Body Fat Scale with Solar Charging

FEATURES

Solar/Light Charging Kg/Lb Convertible 180kg Capacity Easy to use AME App App provides all the listed icon features

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Spectacular White Design Sturdy Platform 5mm Thickness with toughened glass Power: 3*AAA Batteries

SPECIFICATIONS

Scale Size: 280*280*23mm





MASS

SUBCUTANEOUS

FAT RATIO

WEIGHING SCALES DIGITAL GLASS SCALE











AME CW 278 AME CW 310

TECHNOLOGY









FEATURES

180 kg Weighing Capacity Kg/Lb Convertible Sturdy Platform 5mm Thickness with toughened glass Power: 3*AAA Batteries

LCD Display Apple White Finish Blue Backlight Display Scale Size: 280*280*24mm

Hidden LED Display Metallic Powder Finish Scale Size: 280*280*24mm Hidden LED Display Optional Designs Scale Size: 260*260*24mm

WEIGHING SCALES DIGITAL GLASS SCALE



AME CW 516BLE

AME CF 598 BL

TECHNOLOGY









FEATURES

LCD Display Variable Colors and Designs 180 kg Weighing Capacity Kg/Lb Convertible Blue Backlight Display Scale Size: 280*280*24mm Sturdy Platform

5mm Thickness with toughened glass

Power: 3*AAA Batteries

Bluetooth Version: BLE4.0, Works with iOS8.0&Android4.3 OR Higher Version Measurements: 24 meansures, include Body weight, Fat, Water, BMI, Bone, Muscle, Visceral Fat, BMR, etc

Sensors: 4x Sensors - High Sensitive AUTO Function: Step on, Auto-off;

Smart Reminder:Low Battery Reminder, OverloadReminder.

Free APP "Unique Health" or Customized APP or provide the SDK for customization

BLOOD GLUCOSE METERS

Welcome to a new era of diabetes management with AME's Blood Glucose Meters. Precision meets simplicity in our advanced devices, offering seamless blood glucose monitoring for enhanced well-being. Designed with user-friendly interfaces, AME's Glucose Meters ensure accurate readings at your fingertips, empowering individuals to take control of their health. AME's comprehensive solution integrates into your daily routine, making glucose monitoring a stress-free experience. Experience the future of diabetes care with AME.



FEATURES





MEASURING TIME 5 SECONDS

A very quick and accurate measuring time of just 5 seconds











BLOOD GLUCOSE MET





AME BGM713i

AME BGM709b

TECHNOLOGY















SPECIFICATIONS

Measurement range: 0.5-33.3 mmol/L (9-600 mg/dL) Sample: Fresh capillary whole blood, venous blood, neonatal blood Sample size: Approximate 0.6 microlitre Calibration: Plasma equivalent glucose values Battery life: Approximately 1,000 tests Unit of measure: mmol/L or mg/dL; switchable Memory: 360 blood glucose results with date and time Operating environment: 5°C45°C (41°F113°F); 10~90% RH (non-condensing) Meter storage environment: -20°C55°C (-4°F131°F); 10~95% RH (non-condensing) Strip storage environment: 1°C30°C (33.8°F86°F) Altitude: Up to 10,000 feet (3,048 meters) above sea level Hematocrit: 0%~70% Shelf life: Three years

Assay method: Glucose dehydrogenase biosensor

Battery: Two 3.0V CR2032 button battery, replaceable

Size: 78*63.4*14mm(L*W*H) LCD size: 32*36.6mm(L*H)

Weight: Approximate 40g, battery not included

Assay method: Glucose dehydrogenase biosensor with Bluetooth. (works with GlucoJoy app)

Battery: 2×AAA alkaline batteries Size: 90×61×23.6 mm (L×W×H) LCD size: 35.4×30.9 mm (L×H)

Weight: Approximate 51.6 g, battery not included



Ensure safety and precision in healthcare with AME's Auto Disable Syringes, designed to prevent reuse and minimize infection risks. Engineered with cutting-edge technology, our syringes automatically lock after a single use, ensuring maximum patient and healthcare worker protection. AME's Auto Disable Syringes combine reliability with ease of use, meeting the highest safety and quality standards. Ideal for vaccination programs and routine medical procedures, they are a trusted choice for safe and efficient care. Choose AME for innovative solutions that prioritize safety without compromise.







STEP I DRAW

If using the unmounted version, make sure the needle is fixed tight and then use the standard aseptic technique to DRAW out the medication and fill the syringe.



STEP II

INJECT

INJECT the medication by fully depressing the plunger to the end of the syringe barrel to engage the locking mechanism. The user should be able to feel and hear a 'CLICK'.



STEP III RETRACT

ZIP the plunger back to retract the needle safely back into the barrel. The needle will tilt to one side and encapsulate the needle in the barrel of the syringe, preventing reuse or needlestick injury.



STEP IV

SNAP off the plunger at the breaking point. Your AME AD syringe is now disabled and cannot be reused. Discard the complete unit as per regulations require

AUTO DISABLE SYRINGE SMARTSTEPS™ SYSTEM

TECHNOLOGY











MODEL: AME STANDARD AUTO DISABLE SYRINGE

FEATURES

23-31G, needle length 6mm-25mm, thin wall/regular wall Sterile, non-toxic, non-pyrogenic Single use only Shelf life: 5 years

CERTIFICATION

Certification and Quality Assurance: MDR and FDA 510k approved and manufactured in accordance with ISO 13485

SPECIFICATIONS

Main Material: PE, PP, PC, SUS304 Stainless Steel Cannula, Silicone Oil Material for gasket: Isoprene rubber, Latex free Safety design and easy for using



MODEL: AME INSULIN SYRINGE

FEATURES

Structure and Composition:The Syringes are assembled by sliding sleeve,needle protective cap,needle tube,barrel,plunge and piston.All parts and material for this product meet medical requirements.Sterilized by EO. Intend Use:The sterile syringes for insulin for single use intended to be used to administer an injection of insulin to a patient subcutaneously.

CERTIFICATION

Certificate and Quality Assurance:CE,FDA approved and manufactured in accordance with ISO 13485

SPECIFICATIONS

Main Material:PP,isoprene rubber,silicone oil,SUS304 stainless steel cannula.
Specification:1ml,0.5ml,0.3ml,U-40,U-100.
Needle Size:27G-31G.

CLINICAL RANGE

Elevate your clinical practice with AME's precision-engineered Stethoscopes and Sphygmomanometers. Crafted with a blend of advanced technology and ergonomic design, our stethoscopes deliver clear, accurate auscultation for healthcare professionals. Paired with our Sphygmomanometers, featuring precision measurement and durability, AME ensures reliable healthcare monitoring. Trust in the superior quality and performance of AME's medical devices, designed to meet the exacting standards of healthcare providers worldwide.



PRODUCT LINE







CLINICAL RANGE

FOR HOSPITALS, INSTITUTIONS & STUDENTS



AME 3006

AME CLASSIC STETHOSCOPE

Dual head type

Professional Stethoscope with Rugged Durability and High Acoustic Response. The chestpiece is precisely machined to exacting tolerance from surgical stainless steel for outstanding performance.

The unit comes in a foam lined box with two extra sets of soft sealing eartips and one diaphragm.

Overall length 770 mm

Exemplary starting stethoscope for training and student use.



ANEROID

AME 2001-3001

AME DELUX PLUS

A heavily black housing manometer, 300 mmHg no pin stop manometer.

The aneroid set is available in five sizes Calibrated inflation system in black color nylon. Completed with standard air release valve.

Packed into black vinyl zipper case. Free Calibration Key Included Free Stethoscope included



AME 1019

AME DIGITAL PALM TYPE MERCURY FREE SPHYGMOMANOMETER

Measuring range: Pressure: (0-40)kPa, (0-300)mmHg Resolution: Liquid crystal column: 0.26kPa(2mmHg), Digital

display: 0.13kPa(1mmHg)

Power supply: (AAA) * 2 alkaline dry battery Suitable Am circumference: 220mm-320mm

Classification: BF type device, IP22

Accessory: Armband, inflation bulb, manual

The expected service life of sphygmomanometer: 3 years



Discover the versatility and reliability of AME's Medical and Non-Medical Patches, designed to cater to a wide range of healthcare and personal needs. Our medical patches provide targeted therapeutic solutions, ensuring precise drug delivery and enhanced patient care. For non-medical applications, AME offers innovative patches that prioritize comfort and durability for everyday use. Engineered with high-quality materials, our patches are skinfriendly, adhesive, and built for performance. Trust AME for cutting-edge patch solutions that combine science and innovation to meet diverse requirements effectively.



FEATURES



PATCH
Provide instant, drug-free relief by reducing skin temperature and offering soothing comfort





PAIN RELIEF
PATCH
Deliver targeted, long-lasting relief by

Deliver targeted, longlasting relief by directly soothing sore muscles and joints



TRANSITION
Color transition provides a

visual indicator of fever from blue at normal temperature to pink at higher body temperatures







AME FAR INFRARED PATCH

FEATURES

Experience the ancient wisdom of herbal remedies combined with cutting-edge Far Infrared Technology. Our Pain Relief Heat Patch harnesses the power of nature to soothe your aches and pains effortlessly.

Infused with a blend of carefully selected herbal extracts, our patches offer a holistic approach to pain management. Let the natural goodness of herbs work its magic on your body, promoting healing from within.

Sleek 8cm x 10cm size - perfect for on-the-go relief.

PATCHES MEDICAL / NON-MEDICAL











AME MEDICAL COOLING PAT

AME Medical Cooling gel patch with antipyretic cooling effect, can relieve fever, headache and toothache caused by cold, sun, muscle sprain caused by pain and heat symptoms. Product Benefits:

Thermal discoloration - Blue to Red Super viscosity

Non-allergic

Good cooling effect and Sticking Tendency. Menthol Level customization as per customer requirements.

Can be produced for Adult & Children alike.

AME LIDOCAINE PATCH

Suitable for temporary pain relief **Product Benefits:**

Odor Free

4.0 % Strength (Customizable)

Maximum Strength

Pack of 6 Patches.

Pain relief for up to 8 Hours

Can be applied on: Back, Neck, Shoulders,

Elbows and Knees.

10cm x 14cm Patch Sizes

Display Boxes Available on MOQ purchase







AME CAPSICUM HEAT PATCHES

AME Capsicum Heat Patches can relieve pain symptoms caused by bruising, arthritis, Rheumatism, general sprains and strain and muscle related back pain. Product Benefits: Capsaicin, the primary compound in hot peppers and proven to reduce discomfort. 12 House Continuous Use

Available in pack of 6 patches

8 x 13cm

Suitable for adults and children over 12 years

AME MENSTRUAL CRAMP PATCHES

AME Menstrual Cramp Pain relief Patches a enable deep heat into the pelvic muscles and accelerate blood circulation to provide fast and effective comfort for the lower abdomen.

Product Benefits:

Continuous heating, for up to 8 hours, providing long-lasting warmth and warmth. Made from Natural Herbal Extracts - Drug Free

SKIN CARE LINE UP

Introducing AME's Foot Cream, a therapeutic blend enriched with Urea, Vitamin E, AHA's, and Dimethicone, meticulously crafted to pamper and rejuvenate tired feet. This unique formulation offers deep moisturization, promoting softness and suppleness while addressing dryness and roughness. AME's Foot Cream stands as a testament to our commitment to foot care excellence, providing a nourishing solution that combines science-backed ingredients for optimal skin health.

Trust in AME for a soothing experience that goes beyond the surface, ensuring your feet receive the care they deserve. Step into comfort with AME Foot Cream – where indulgence meets efficacy.





AME FOOT CREAM 10% UREA

10% Urea for Moisture Retention Dimethicone as Moisturizing Agent AHA's to remove dead skin Vitamin E for Glowing Skin

HOSPITAL FURNITURE

Step into a world of comfort and functionality with AME's Hospital Furniture, meticulously designed to enhance patient care and optimize healthcare environments. From durable patient beds to ergonomic seating solutions, our furniture seamlessly blends reliability with contemporary design. AME's commitment to excellence ensures that each piece is crafted for durability, infection control, & patient well-being. Trust in AME to provide hospital furniture that aligns with the evolving needs of modern healthcare settings, creating spaces that prioritize both comfort and efficiency. Elevate your healthcare infrastructure with AME.

PRODUCT LINE

Hospital Beds

Wheelchairs Bathroom Safety Products

Mobility Aid Products



Please download this range by scanning the QR Code

SURGICAL INSTRUMENTS

Embark on precision and excellence in surgery with AME's Surgical Instruments. Crafted with the highest quality materials and precision engineering, our instruments ensure optimal performance and reliability in the operating room. From scalpels to forceps, AME's comprehensive range caters to the diverse needs of surgical procedures. Trust in the expertise of AME to deliver instruments that embody the highest standards of safety, precision, and durability, fostering confidence among healthcare professionals. Join us in advancing surgical precision with AME – where every instrument reflects a commitment to exceptional surgical outcomes.

PRODUCT LINE

Operating Scissors

Needle Holders

Dressing Forceps

Stainless steel Hollowware

Hemostatic Forceps

Diagnostic Instruments



Please download this range by scanning the QR Code



AT AME GROUP HEAD OFFICE



Reach Us

+971 6 558 4052 almania1@eim.ae

Visit Our Website

www.ameworldwide.com

Visit Our Office

Warehouse no. 6, Street 47, Industrial Area 13, Sharjah, UAE www.almaniads.com

